
Friday, November 2, 2018 

Addendum to RFP #2018-002 

Technology Computing Devices 

Below are the questions that were submitted for consideration for the above-mentioned RFP.  Our responses are in red: 

1. Does the School District have a dock or will a lift gate be required for delivery?  We do not have a dock.  We do 

have forklift capabilities. 

2. Do you require inside delivery? No 

3. In regards to the Chromebooks, will a Lenovo 100Emeet your specs and do you require touchscreens on the 

Chromebooks? The Lenovo 100E is acceptable. No, they do not require touchscreens. 

4. For the laptops, what type of storage, SSD or Spindle Hard drives?  Base size is acceptable, 250 GB, SSD is 

preferred 

5. What type of warranty is required?  Laptops: 3-year onsite is preferred. 

6. I would like to submit a proposal for accidental damage insurance on the laptops and the Chromebooks but am 

trying to figure out where the purchase price range might be.  We can also look at offering coverage for the 

parents to purchase through a technology fee or encourage voluntary purchase to eliminate headaches in 

collecting repair fees. Can you please give me some guidance on this?  Please indicate the accidental damage 

insurance separately in your response. This is not a one to one student ratio program; therefore, coverage for 

the parents is not necessary. 

7. For the desktops, what type of storage, SSD or Spindle Hard drives?  SSD is preferred 

8. What size screen do you prefer for the laptops and would you be interested in touchscreens?  14” screens are 

preferred.  Touchscreens are not necessary. 

9. Do you want Chrome management license on there as well and do you want white glove service rolled into the 

price or make it a separate line item?  Chrome management licenses are not included in this RFP. Please make 

white glove service as a separate line item. 

10. Would you guys be interested in grade A recertified desktops?  Also, would you be interested in some i7 

processors?  We would consider grade A recertified desktops.  We prefer new. Please indicate that they are 

recertified in your response.  We would consider i7 processors. 

11. Regarding the Chromebooks, laptops, and desktops, - what configurations or specifications are you all looking 

for?  Specifications as posted.  Desktop configurations can be PC with separate monitor or II-in-One, whichever 

is more economical. 

12. Any brand Chromebooks? Yes 

13. Any other specs on the CARTS?  Carts must be compatible with the Chromebooks/Laptops that we are 

requesting, have the ability to securely lock the devices in the cart and charge the devices when stored in the 

cart 

14. Is this an “all or nothing, or per line item” award?  Please see Section IV, C, 2 and Section V, 2 of the RFP. 

15. What are the minimum specs for the Chromebooks?  Basic Current model.  

16. Do we have to submit a sealed bid or can we send it electronically.  Either sealed bid or electronically.  Please 

see Section II, 2 of the RFP for further information on bid submission. 

17. How long must quoted pricing be held? Please see Section V, 4. 

18. Will product be one order to one ship to or multiple orders over time?  One order to one address. 

19. Clarification – the 42 Desktop monitor screens can be 22” to 24” in size. 


